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COUNTY OF YORK
MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 17, 2025

TO: Melinda S. Trevathan, Animal Services Officer

FROM: ephen P. Kopczynski, Fire Chief/Director
SUBJECT: Thank You Letter

[ recently received a letter regarding the outstanding care shown during a recent call for
assistance. | have attached a copy of the letter.

Thank you for doing such a wonderful job!
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copy: Brandon C. Guglielmo, Battalion Chief
Mitchell D. Monroe, Animal Services Supervisor

Attachment
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118 Charles River Landing Rd.
Williamsburg, VA 23185
January 05, 2025

Mitch Monroe

Animal Services Supervisor
301 Goodwin Neck Rd.
Yorktown, VA 23692

Dear Mr. Monroe:

I am writing to convey my thanks to your office and one of your employees. | failed to ask for
her last name, but if my hearing served me right her first name is Melinda.

In December Melinda went above and beyond to help my husband and | with a wildlife
issue at our house. My husband is immunocompromised, and we were departing for two
weeks, so | was having a panic attack! My husband and | are extremely grateful for
Melinda’s professionalism and the kindness she showed to us. Please relay our gratitude to
her and wish her a New Year filled with good health!

Warmest regards,
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Lisa M. Abbinanti



